
From:
To: M42Junction6@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: CC/2019/0544 - M42 J6 Improvement
Date: 16 April 2019 14:22:34

Dear Mr Harris,
 
M42 JUNCTION 6 IMPROVEMENT
PLANNING ACT 2008 SECTION 56: NOTIFYING PERSONS OF ACCEPTED APPLICATION
THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (APPLICATIONS: PRESCRIBED FORMS AND PROCEDURE)
REGULATIONS 2009: REGULATION 8
THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) REGULATIONS
2017: REGULATION 16
 
Thank you for your consultation regarding the above – your ref: TR010027. I can confirm that
through consultation with the Local Highway Authority the Local Planning Authority has no
objections to the proposed scheme.
 
I hope that this e-mail is of assistance to you.
 
Kind regards, Liam
 
Liam D’Onofrio
Senior Planning Officer – East Area Team
Coventry City Council
Place Directorate
Development Management
 
Tel:       

Web:    www.coventry.gov.uk/planning   

Coventry receives 96% of planning applications online
 
To submit an online application, or to find out more about planning, follow the link:
www.planningportal.co.uk  
 
Our Building Control team is now back in-house and based at Coventry City Council.
Phone: 024 7683 2057/2058 or email: buildingcontrol@coventry.gov.uk  
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the
use of the addressee. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are requested to contact
the sender All e-mails are monitored by Coventry City Council's ICT Security, using
Mimecast. The views contained in this e-mail are those of the author and not necessarily
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